
Message 

From: Administration Gabrieleno Indians [admin@gabrielenoindians.org] 

Sent: 3/21/2018 1:50:22 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
Subject: Re: Century Blvd & Prairie Ave 

Attachments: Kizh Nation Mitigation Measures.pdf 

Mitigation language attached 

Sincerely, 
Admin Specialist 
Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians - Kizh Nation 
PO Box 393 
Covina, CA 91723 
Office: 844-390-0787 
website: www.gabrielenoindians.org 

On Wed, Mar 21, 2018 at 1 :32 PM, Administration Gabrieleno Indians <admin@gabrielenoindians.org> wrote: 
Attached is a screenshot showing more area around the project site. 

Sincerely, 
Admin Specialist 
Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians - Kizh Nation 



PO Box 393 
Covina, CA 91723 
Office: 844-390-0787 
website: www.gabrielenoindians.org 

On Wed, Mar 21, 2018at1:18 PM, Administration Gabrieleno Indians <admin@b,gab1ielenoindians.org> 
wrote: 

Sincerely, 
Admin Specialist 
Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians - Kizh Nation 
PO Box 393 
Covina, CA 91723 
Office: 844-390-0787 
website: www.gabrielenoindians.org 


